Mid-
Michigan
Library
League

www.inmll.org

7

MMLL Board Packet
May 20, 2021

. Agenda
. Draft minutes from March 18, 2021 meeting
. Transactions (purchase journals) for March and April 2021

. Income/expenditure statements and balance sheets for March
and April 2021

. Director’s report for May 2021

. Budget amendment request

. MMLL FY21 Board list, revised



Mid-
Michigan
Library

www.mmll.org

Board of

Trustees
Meeting

May 20, 2021, 10:00 a.m.
via
Z00M Videoconference
hitps:/ /bit.ly/36niSRZ
Password: MMLL

Type of Meeting: Regular Meeting of the Board
ONLINE: hitps://bit.lv/36niSRZ Password: MMLL
OR, call (312) 626-6799 Meeting ID: 874 5900 0596; Passcode: 481282

Mid-Michigan Library League Board of Trustees meetings are held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.
Allinterested public, member library staff and Board members are cordially invited and encouraged to attend.

***please let us know in advance if you require any special interpretation needs. (231) 775-3037

Draft Agenda

1. Call to Order — Chair, Eric Smith

Roll call (note change in Board representation for Cadillac)

. Approval of agenda

Action Item: Approve agenda

. Approval of minutes

Action Item: Approve minutes from 3-18-21 Board meeting

. Public participation and communications

Advisory Council report (as needed)

Nl Wi N

. Financial report

Action Item: Approve purchase journals for March and April 2021 (roll
call)

Action ltem: Accept financial reports (income statements, balance
sheets) for March and April 2021

6. Director’s report

Information Items: cost savings allows us to add eMagazine service
through 2021; waiting to hear about ARPA funding via Library of
Michigan; issue with SOS online and limited self-service stations

7. Committees:
Finance
Personnel

Finance: No meeting/report — need to set summer budget meeting
Personnel: No meeting/report

8. Old business

Discussion Item: Policies review by ad-hoc committee — discussion
regarding minimal services of member libraries

Discussion Item: Plan of Service changes? Need to be discussed at the
August meeting and approved at the September meeting, similar to the
annual budget for FY22.

9. New business

Discussion Item: Budget amendment request — to pay for eMagazines
Action Item: Approve budget amendment
Discussion Item: RIDES statewide delivery pricing differential for UP

10. Public comment

11. Additional Advisory Council comments

12. Board member comments

Information Item: news from the groups?

13. Adjournment

~Next Meeting™

Thursday, August 19, 2021 at the Cadillac Wexford Public Library, 411 South Lake Street, Cadillac, Ml 49601
or, via Zoom if COVID-19 restrictions are still in place.

Mid-Michigan Library League, 201 N. Mitchell, Suite 302, Cadillac, MI 49601 Phone: 231-775-3037




Mid-Michigan Library League
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
March 18, 2021
ZOOM Teleconference
10:00 a.m.

Call to Order: With a quorum present, Eric Smith, Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:08
a.m.

Members Present: Cindi Place (Group 1); Diane Eisenga (Group 4); Eric Smith (Group 5); Lois
Langenburg (Group 6); Valerie Church-McHugh (Group 7); Sarah Welch (Group 8); Patty
Rockafellow (Group 9)

Members Absent: Debra Greenacre (Group 2); Emily Thompson (Group 3)
Also Present: Sheryl Mase, MMLL Director

Approval of Agenda: M/S Rockafellow/Langenburg to approve the agenda. Roll Call: Place -
Aye; Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye; Welch - Aye;
Rockafellow - Aye. Motion passed.

Approval of Minutes: M/S Eisenga/Place to approve the minutes from January 21, 2021. Roll
Call: Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye; Welch - Aye;
Rockafellow - Aye; Place - Aye. Motion passed.

Public Participation: Cindi Place, Advisory Council Chair, reported on the following:

e 19 Mini-Grants awarded

o E-Resources Committee to use $4000 on Overdrive to purchase downloadable audiobooks.
The group is doing a survey to get input about what libraries want (what opt-in programs to
purchase; e.g., Chilton’s, Hoopla, Ancestry).

e Continuing Ed. Committee is looking at programming that addresses teens and adults.

Next Advisory Council Meeting is on March 23, 2021.

Financial Reports: M/S Rockafellow/Place to approve the Purchase Journals for January 2021
and February 2021. Roll Call: Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye; Welch - Aye; Rocka-
fellow - Aye; Place - Aye; Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye. Motion passed.

M/S Place/Eisenga to approve the Income Statements and Balance Sheets for January 2021
and February 2021. Roll Call: Church-McHugh - Aye; Welch - Aye; Rockafellow - Aye; Place -
Aye; Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye. Motion passed.

Sheryl will bring budget amendments to a future board meeting.
Director’'s Report: Sheryl reviewed the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 that was passed
last week. It will bring millions of dollars into Michigan and will greatly enhance the LSTA funds

that are then funneled into our libraries. She also highlighted the Uniform Chart of Accounts
that libraries will be required to follow.

MMLL Board Meeting Minutes 3-18-21 1| Page



Committee Reports:
Finance Committee: No report.
Personnel Committee: No report.

Old Business: MMLL policies need to be reviewed and updated. Eric will convene a commit-
tee/work group virtually to prioritize the work. They will begin with the Plan of Service and the
Personnel Policies. The group will consist of Cindi Place, Sarah Welch, Eric Smith, and Sheryl
Mase.

New Business: M/S Place/Langenburg to sign the new lease for the MMLL office space as
presented to the board. Roll Call: Welch - Aye; Rockafellow - Aye; Place - Aye; Eisenga - Aye;
Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye. Motion passed.

Public Comment: None
Additional Advisory Council Comments: None

Board Member Comments: Eric Smith said the DHD#10 is now giving Covid19 vaccinations
to government employees.

Sarah Welch thanked the Grant Committee and MMLL for granting money to create literacy
bags.

Cindi Place said that she had used her grant money for new Chrome Book Kits. She appreci-
ates the ease of applying for these grants.

Adjournment: Motion by Cindi Place to adjourn the meeting at 11:02 a.m. The meeting was
adjourned by unanimous consent.

MMLL Board Meeting Minutes 3-18-21 2|Page



Mid-Michigan Library League
Transaction List by Vendor

March 2021
Type Date Memo Account Split Amount

BAIRD COTTER AND BISHOP

Bill 03/19/2021 Payroll services f... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8030 - Financial S... -170.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2021 Payroll services f... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... =~ 2000 - Accounts P... -170.00
BENZONIA PUBLIC LIBRARY (1)

Bill 03/29/2021 Grant for staff la... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -854.48

Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2021 Grant for staff la... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -854.48
Blue care Network

Bill 03/15/2021 coverage 4/1/21-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -863.54

Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 coverage 4/1/21-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -863.54
Charter Business

Bill 03/08/2021 Service 3/1/21-3/... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -113.66

Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2021 8245-12-203-016... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -113.66
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Bill 03/17/2021 103021579513 2000 - Accounts Payable 8550 - Utilities -51.79

Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 103021579513 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -51.79
Delta Dental

Bill 03/22/2021 Coverage 4/1/21-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -32.04

Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2021 Coverage 4/1/21-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -32.04
FEKETE KNAGGS & BURR

Bill 03/22/2021 Directors & Offic... ~ 2000 - Accounts Payable 9100 - Insurance -1,109.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2021 Directors & Offic... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,109.00
Networking Butler

Bill 03/16/2021 Domain name an... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -212.76

Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 Domain name an... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... ~ 2000 - Accounts P... -212.76
OCHLLC

Bill 03/20/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable 9400 - Rent -699.06

Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/12021 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -699.06
Richland Township Library

Bill 03/12/2021 Grant for mobile ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2021 Grant for mobile ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,000.00
Small Business Association of Michigan

Bill 03/15/2021 Coverage 4/1/21-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -76.99

Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2021 Coverage 4/1/21-... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -76.99
U.S POSTAL SERVICE (PBS)

Bill 03/05/2021 One roll stamps 2000 - Accounts Payable 7270 - PostageUPS -55.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/05/2021 One roll stamps 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -55.00

Page 1



Mid-Michigan Library League
Transaction List by Vendor

April 2021
Type Date Memo Account Split Amount

AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC.

Bill 04/09/2021 membership thro... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8300 - Dues -360.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/09/2021 membership thro... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -360.00
BAIRD COTTER AND BISHOP

Bill 04/23/2021 Financial Service... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8030 - Financial S... -170.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2021 Financial Service... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... ~ 2000 - Accounts P... -170.00
Blue care Network

Bill 04/15/2021 Group 00285442... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -863.54

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 Group 00285442... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -863.54
CADILLACWEXFORD PUB. LIB

Bill 04/30/2021 grant fro Mesick ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 grant fro Mesick ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,000.00
Charter Business

Bill 04/03/2021 Service 3/31/21-... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8500 - Telephone -113.66

Bill Pmt -Check 04/09/2021 8245-12-203-016... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -113.66
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Bill 04/21/2021 March 12 - April ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8550 - Utilities -55.39

Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021 March 12 - April ...~ 1000 - CashChecking Fif... = 2000 - Accounts P... -55.39
Delta Dental

Bill 04/21/2021 payment for May... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -32.04

Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021 payment for May... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -32.04
Emergency Geek

Bill 04/15/2021 Service at Bellair... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -160.90

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 81-3215588 (tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -160.90
Evart Public Library (1)

Bill 04/15/2021 FY21 grant roun... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 FY21 grant roun... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,000.00
HART AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY

Bill 04/21/2021 Grant for barcod... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -499.95

Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -499.95
LEROY COMMUNITY LIBRARY (1)

Bill 04/23/2021 FY21 round 1 gr... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -850.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2021 FY21 round 1gr... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -850.00
LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY (1)

Bill 04/21/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -965.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -965.00
McAfee

Check 04/28/2021 | year for 3 devic... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 9870 - Computer ... -95.39
MCBAIN COMMUNITY LIBRARY (1)

Bill 04/15/2021 FY21 grant, roun... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 FY21 grant, roun... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,000.00
MI LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Bill 04/09/2021 Membership thro... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8300 - Dues -373.82

Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2021 Membership thro... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -373.82
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIRMENT SYSTEM

Bill 04/15/2021 Customer 83060... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -1,448.62

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 Customer 83060... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,448.62

Bill 04/21/2021 2021-4 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -1,448.62

Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021 2021-4 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,448.62
OCHLLC

Bill 04/20/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable 9400 - Rent -699.06

Bill Pmt -Check 04/21/2021 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -699.06
Office Depot

Check 04/28/2021 1000 - CashChecking Fif... ~ 7400 - Operating ... -15.94

Check 04/30/2021 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 7400 - Operating ... -20.99
OverDrive

Bill 04/15/2021 Deposit on Acco... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -3,101.01

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 Deposit on Acco... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -3,101.01
Richfield Township Library (2)

Bill 04/30/2021 mini grant for Ch... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 mini grant for Ch... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -600.00
SHELBY AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY (1)

Bill 04/30/2021 grant for DVD ex... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8603 - Grants to ... -499.06

Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 grant for DVD ex... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -499.06
Small Business Association of Michigan

Bill 04/15/2021 Life, LTD, STD c... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -76.99

Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 Life, LTD, STD c... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -76.99

Page 1



Z jo | abed

0Ly'G- Lvb'LL 180T GG
%000  G/E- GLE 0 0
%E0'6L  ¢G0¢- 2657 00S' L1
%00°00L 0O ozl 0zl 0
%000 00G" L~ 008’} 0 0
%CEe YT av- 009 orL 0
%0206 B¢ 00¢ Lie Gg
192°€9- Lyp'zzl  089°8S £26°L
%oc6y Lo 9Tl S09 76
%LC6Y  pS9C- Lve's 18S'C 00¥
%SLCy  TB9'LL- 0St'Le 8GLElL €6
%LCBY  008'Cy- 0e5'v8 0EL' Ly LG7'9
pyy 00e- yZL'99¢  089'591 508°68
%00°C  00¢- 00¢ 0 0
%90°LG  940¢8- 614781 £¥9'G8 £y9'ge
001 001
%00°00L 961 0 961
%9.°¢6  20E'G- 00068 86962 4%
%258 LSP- 00G 4% 8
%000 Go9'zLL- gog'zi 0 0
1ebpng iebpng B8, 10} [BNIDY 91Ep  jemoy
joy,  Buiuiewsy 1ebpng 0} Je8 YIUOR
jeio waung

salieyn 18Yj0) ¢ S8IAISS
seliddng [ejolgng

2lemog endworn -
[ensipnoipny -
S|EDIPOLIB -

81 Jovei -
selddng buneied( -
Sdn ebeisod -

0.86
0c86
0186
0816
00vL

0.2.
ssijddng

jouuosied [e101Gng

2Jedipep Jehojdwg -
Ainoeg [enog Jshodui
syeusq obuu4 -

safepp pue seleles -

0CLL
L.
0e0.
0¢0.

S851AIeg jouUUOSIad

soe Buiues [ /sAOUSHIOAA - 0GRS

Py S1EIS 199410 - 0085

1esSY JO 8[eS 059G

SUIO0U| SNOBUE|IROSIA - 009G

1A0D) JeUIO W0 stuslWssinguiiay - 00GS
2WooUl J$8I81U} - 00%S

pie slels Jo8IIpU| - 0BES

1207 ‘1€ uddep Buipuz uyjuop Jog
UoIIsSOd 18N ut sebueys pue ssunyipuadxy ‘senusasy
anBee Asesqi ueBIusSiA-PIA

asuadxz
SuIooU| [BIo |

SENUBADYN



Z 30 z abey

£98'v- 0 £98'p- 6ZL'vEL
LLL'S6L- pZL'99e  £vS'0LL gze'gy-
000°1- 000°% 0 0
%0070 000"}~ 000t 0 0
009°GZ 1~ 0£2'62Z 92866 £0£'96~
961
; ‘ | £¢0
%80°LYy 286 vi- 000 S8 8L0 0 A WA
%000 el el 0 0
%000 0 O 0 0
%00°00L ¢ o Z
%085 00G'¢- £6¢'8 ce8'y 669
%0801 Oy~ 009 12°] 0
%000 00¢- 00¢ 0 0
%9C ¥y LBE - 008 ¢ 60L'L 60LL
%L6'LC  8¥6LL- 000'ce Z60'g a8l
%000 000"t~ 000'L 0 0
%L 0 066'9- 0002 0% 0
%LLCE  €LG 0001 12€ (A"
%9908 265~ 002’} 809 7il
%00°6Z 006 002} 00¢ 0
%09¢8  GLOL- 0619 G/L'S 041
%8G'0Z 89¢ - 00S'S el 344
%E9'6y IS Ly- ey 28 016°0v 8189
18Bpng ebpng JB8A I0] jENIDY 81ED  |BNioY
100y, Buiujpwsy ebpng O} JBBA YIUOH

g101

weuns

uswidinb3g

sepuedelosi( UoNRIIDUC0SY D099

$I0UI0) J0) JuBWAe
sige(] ped

ey

seng]
$SB0IAISG |BIoUBUI 4

s=dA

- 0086
asin/Aousbunuoy -

096

- 0566
sebieyn eolAleg ueg -

0056

- 00v6
anueUBIUE pue sliedey -

asea so1don) .

aoUBINSU] -

SBLIBIGIT JOQLUSIN O] SjUBIS) -
SAOUSHIOAA -

$S80UBIBLUOT PUE |BABL] -
saniun -

suoydsie] -

00ee6
OLi6
00li6
008
098
0098
06868
00G8

- 00¢e8
- 008
$i8INdWoD/SWBISAS UoHELLIOLU] -

£108

-0L08

BUIOOU I8N
asusdxz eloL
Aepng jeyded jeyoigng
- 0606
sjoefoid [e1oog g Aepng (eyded
19Ul g SODjAIEG [BjoIgNg



1:31 PM Mid-Michigan Library League
04/02/21 Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CashChecking Fifth Third
1030 - CashSavings Fifth Third3088

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1600 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1400 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Federal Withholding
2110 - FICA Withholding
2120 - Medicare Withholding
2400 - Accrued Wages
2410 - Accrued FICA
2420 - Accrued Medicare

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 - Net Position

32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 21

7,650.16
242 949.79

250,599.95

250,626.95

78,166.85

78,166.85

328,793.80

-814.38
407.19
407.19

2,516.72
156.03
36.50

2,709.25

2,709.25

2,709.25

309,300.43
21,647.31

326,084.55

328,793.80

Page 1



z 0 | sbeg

gel'e Lyv L 6LECE 8¢
%V GC 08¢ GlE G6 g6
%e0'6L  CG0¢- 265 v 00GLL
%00°001L 0 ocl 0zl 0
%000 008 |- 00G'L 0 0
%o¥' G L9C- 009 £ee /81
%0Z06 62" 00¢ Lie
£61L°e5- Lyv'ZZL  PSZ69 7501
%8LCS VLG 9Tl (4] Ly
%BLES  vSvT- L¥Z'G .8/¢C 00¢
%G0°9S  ZZ8CL- 0Sy'Le 8¢9/t 0/8¢
%L0LS  vPEOc- 0E5 ¥R /818¥% JASIZS
LE8°961" yz1'99¢ 187681 809¢
%000 00¢- 00¢ 0 0
%901 91078 6LL°/81  £¥9G8
001 0
%00C0L 961 0 961 0
%9.°¢6  C0EG- 000°G8 86961 0
%90°0L  0G¥y- 00% 0% g8
%0C'¢ G00'60}- S09'ZLL  008¢ 009¢
1ebpng 18bpng iB3, 10} [Bnioy 8iBp  |enioy
10 9%, Buiuiewsy 18bpng 0} Je8A UILIOW
je10} wenng

sebieyn J8Ui0) B S82IAIDG
selddng [ejoigng

21eM0g J8Indwoy -
[ENSIACIPNY -
s|eoipoLad -

S1 ISMe -
saiddng Buneled( -
Sdn ebeisod -

0.86
0¢86
oL8e
0846
00vL

0L¢L
soljddng

jouuosiad jejoiqng

2Jeoipay Jekoldws -
Anoeg |einog eAojdws -
syyeueq sbuu4 -

sabepp pue salres -

0ciL
Obis
0c0.
0c0L

$821AJ8S |8UL0SIaY

soe4 Buiuies [ /SAOUSHIOM - 068G

ply S1e1S 10240 - 0088

1888V O BlES  0GOG

SLUODU| SNOBUB|ROSIN - 0096

JAOL) JBUID) W04 SIUSWSSINGUWIBY - 0066
2uIoDUI IS8R - 00%S

Dle s1els Jo8lipuy - 06ES

120z ‘o¢ ludyBuipuz yiuop 104
UOIISOd 18N Ul sabueyn pue ssinjipusdxy ‘sanuaasy
anBee Aieigi ueBIUSIA-PIA

asuadxz
S0} [BJO |

SBNUBASY



z j0 z abed

G0s'9g- 0 gos‘o¢g- £v9'Le- 8LIOOU] 19N
L28°091- yZ1'99¢  £6.507 06¢se ssuadxy jejo L
000'}- 000'L 0 0 Aepng jeyide) jejoigng
%000 000" - 000'L 0 0 wewdinbg - 0508
syoefouad jeioosg g AepnQ jeuded
902° L0}~ A TA A 44 24 y6Eve 18yl @ S9diAISG [BloIgNng
961 SslouBdaIosSI(] UONENIDUCDISH 00699
%y6°LG  £GL'GE- 00068 YAZ434 6226 s1aUj0 Jo} JusAed - 0086
%000 €L~ el 0 0 osi/Aousbunuod - 0956
%00°0 0 0 0 0 sige( peqd - 0656
%00°00L ¢ 0 c sebiey) eolnisg Mueg - 006
%EQ°99  108'C £6e'8 B6GS 669 sy - 00V6
%08°0L 9ofp- 00¢ 4% 0 aoueuBUIR pue siledsy - 00¢6
%000 00¢- 00¢ 0 0 eses7.e1doD - 0116
%9¢ ¥y LBEL- 00G'¢ 6011 0 aoueInsul - 00L6
%G8'67  ¥EG LI~ 000°¢e 99% L1 7Lv9 seiediy Jsquisiy 0} siuelo - €098
%000 000 L~ 000'L O 0 SAOUSHIOM - 2098
%¢l'0 066'0- 000°Z 0% 0 $80UBIBjU0]) PUE [eABl | - 0098
%vC'8¢ 8LY- 000t 8¢ GG selliiin - 06468
%EL' 09 8LV 00Z'L el il suoydsie] - 00G8
%GL°98 99L- 002’1 ve0l yeL seng - 00¢8
%598  Gv8- 0619 3495 01 Sedialeg [eldueuld - 0C08
%0G¢€C  L0Tv- 006G €6l 191 $48INdWOY/SWSISAS UOoIBLIOU - /108
%06°.G  90L've- ey 78 8C/LLy 3189 S3dld - 0108
1ebpng 18bpng iesA 10} [enioy siep  jenioy
joy,  Buiuiewsy 9bpng 0} Jeo YIUOW

[eioL

usang



2:05 PM Mid-Michigan Library League
05/05/21 Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CashChecking Fifth Third
1030 - CashSavings Fifth Third3088

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1400 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Federal Withholding
2110 - FICA Withholding
2120 - Medicare Withholding
2400 - Accrued Wages
2410 - Accrued FICA
2420 - Accrued Medicare

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Net Position
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 21

-134.03
228,457.49

228,323.46

3,626.82

3,626.82

231,950.28

65,220.47
65,220.47

297,170.75

-794.90
407.19
407.19

2,516.72
156.03
36.50
2,728.73

2,728.73
2,728.73

309,300.43
21,647.31
-36,505.72

297,170.75

Page 1



Mid-Michigan Library League
Director’s Report
May 2021

League

~ www.mmll.org

Mid-
Michigan
| Library

At this time, most MMLL member libraries are open at a limited capacity for indoor service, but
programming and gathering is still limited. We are following MDHHS and MiQOSHA guidance,
referring local concerns to the health depariment serving their county. In-person trainings and
conferences are still not being held, in favor of webinars, online meetings and virtual programming.
Michigan reached the 55% vaccinated milestone today, which means that, per Governor Whitmer’s
“MI Vacc to Normal” plan, in two weeks, or beginning May 24 (assuming the infection rates do not

cging

increase to surge levels), the mandate on remote work should be lifted. COVID-19 Vac

Administrative:
e FY21 Board members, groups they represent, year term ends:

o Group 1 - Cindi Place (23) o Group 5 — Eric Smith (21) o Group 8 — Sarah Welch (23)

o Group 2 — Debra Greenacre (23) o Group 6 — Lois Langenburg (22) o Group 9 - Patty Rockafellow (23)
o Group 3 — Tracy Logan-Walker (23) o Group 7 — Valerie Church-

o Group 4 — Diane Eisenga (22) McHugh (22)

e Advisory Council
o FY21 (Co-)Chair - Cindi Place (Bellaire). See MMLL Advisory Coungil page.
o The group is meeting the second and fourth Tuesday mornings at 10 a.m. via Zoom.

Continuing Education:

e In-person trainings have been cancelled/postponed. There are many options for online training,
virtual conferences, and on-demand webinars and training modules.

e The News of Interest newsletter points to these many opportunities for professional development.

eResources:

e The Un North Digital/OverDrive currently has 32 of the 36 MMLL members participating, plus one
affiliate — Missaukee. The non-participants are Chase, Mancelona, Walkerville, and Wheatland.

e There is enough money in the MMLL budget this year, after an amendment going for approval on
May 20", for the co-op to pay for eMagazines for all MMLL Up North Participants through the end of
the calendar year. For 2022, we expect to add eMagazines for all consortium members and bill back
accordingly. Costs will be divided according to the same formula as the eBooks and eAudio.

e Our language resource purchased by MMLL for the whole cooperative, Transparent Language Online,
was not transferred to OverDrive. We now have a single URL for all MMLL members to point to,
hitps://library.transparent.com/westmichiganmi/ and on the website is a link to archived training
plus flyers and bookmarks with the URL for patrons that can be printed locally. We will have
Transparent Language Online next fiscal year as well. This is a service of the cooperative.

MMLL Director’s Report, November 2020 1



e The eResources Committee is working to prioritize member needs and to find the best pricing,
considering what the cooperative can pay for on behalf of the membership vs. opt-in discount groups
for which MMLL pays the vendor and then invoices the participating members.

Grants:

e The FY21 Grants Committee (Diane Eisenga/McBain, Tracy Logan-Walker/Cadillac, and Kathleen
Rash/Hart) made final decisions for the second round of grants, and all have been notified of funding.

e In the first round of the FY21 Library Service Enhancement & Mini-Grant Program, 17 proposals were
funded for a total commitment of $10,949. In the second round, 19 proposals were received and all
were funded, some with slightly less than was requested, for a total commitment of $12,633.

e We are waiting to see how the new LSTA ARPA funds will be available to libraries, per the Library of
Michigan. When available, it will be a quick process, and funds to be expended within about 18
months.

Tech Assistance:

e “Emergency Geek” Cory Walker continues to serve member libraries in FY21. Each MMLL member
library began the year with four hours of tech support plus mileage.

e We strongly recommend that member libraries build into their budgets ongoing maintenance funds
and replacement costs for technology, an integral part of public library service.

e Hours are available, so member libraries should contact Cory for any work needed.

On the Horizon:

e The Secretary of State announced that all services will be by appointment or via self-service
stations. The problem is that scores of people without internet access or email accounts are
coming to the library with lots of questions. Self-service stations are not close by. We are trying to
address this issue via the Library of Michigan and MLA to see if there will be more attention paid to
the “have nots” in this situation. Many of our members are just letting them use the library email.

e The Michigan Library Association will again hold its annual conference online October 13-14, 2021.

e The Library of Michigan is working to convert the New and Advanced Director trainings into self-
paced learning pathways via the Niche Staff Skills Academy. They should be available by July 1,
2021 and emails will go to the directors who need to complete the courses for certification. The
Beginning Workshop is also going to be converted, but will not be ready this summer. The Library
of Michigan will keep us posted as to their progress.

Travel/Meetings/Leave:
Working mostly from home, about 30% in the office, with meetings via Zoom.

Sheryl L. Mase
MMILL director

MMLL Director’s Report, May 2021 2



Mid-Michigan Library League
FY21 Budget Amendment Request
5/20/2021

FY20 FY21 FY21 FY21
2019-2020{2020-2021| 2020-2021 2020-2021
Approved Proposed
Budget Budget
Amendment | Amendment
Final Approved Request Request
Account ID | Budget Budget 11-19-20 5-20-21
Revenues
Indirect state aid - bill membership 5390 $104,905| $104,905 $112,605 $112,605
Interest income 5400 $590 $500 $500 $85
Reimbursements From Other Gov't. 5500 $106,079| $85,000 $85,000 $86,000
Miscellaneous Income/grants 5600 $5,300 $196
Sale of Assets 5650 S0 S0 $100
Direct State Aid + Density 5800 $159,467| $159,467 $167,719 $171,257
Workshops / Training Fees 5850 $150 $300 $300 SO
Total Revenues $376,491| $350,172 $366,124 $370,243
2019-2020{2020-2021| 2020-2021 2020-2021
Expenses Final-? | Approved| Amended Proposed
Personnel Services
Permanent Salaries 7020 $82,158 $84,530 $84,530 $84,530
Fringe Benefits 7030 $27,067 $31,450 $31,450 $31,450
Social Security -Employer 7110 $5,094 $5,241 $5,241 $5,241
Medicare - Employer 7120 $1,191 $1,226 $1,226 $1,226
Subtotal - Personnel $115,510f $122,447 $122,447 $122,447
Supplies
Postage-UPS 7270 $300 $300 $300 $450
Operating Supplies 7400 $765 $600 $600 $600
Interlibrary Loan and OCLC 8014 S0 S0 N¢ S0
Books/Program Materials 9780 $1,000 $1,500 $1,500 $2,300
Periodicals 9810 $120 $120 $120 $120
Audio-Visual 9830 $25,380 $6,600 $14,552 $21,708
Computer Software 9870 $160 $375 $375 $375
Subtotal - Supplies $27,725 $9,495 $17,447 $25,553
Services & Other Charges
Professional/Contractual (RIDES) 8010 $79,050 $82,434 $82,434 382,434
Information Systems Computers 8017 $5,500 $5,500 $5,500 $5,500
Financial Services 8030 $6,060 $6,190 $6,190 $6,200
Dues 8300 $1,130 $1,200 $1,200 $1,050
Telephone/Internet 8500 $1,100 $1,200 $1,200 $1,300
Utilities--Electric service 8550 $765 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Travel and Conferences 8600 $3,000 $7,000 $7,000 $2,000
Workshops 8602 $205 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Grants to member libraries 8603 $15,000 $15,000 $23,000 $23,000
Insurance 9100 $2,100 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500




Mid-Michigan Library League
FY21 Budget Amendment Request
5/20/2021

FY20 FY21 FY21 FY21
2019-2020{2020-2021} 2020-2021 2020-2021
Approved Proposed
Budget Budget
Amendment | Amendment
Final Approved Request Request
Account ID | Budget Budget 11-19-20 5-20-21
Copier lease (toner) 9110 $300 $300 $300 $300
Repairs and Maintenance 9300 $150 $500 $500 $500
Rent 9400 $8,327 $8,393 $8,393 $8,395
Bank Service Charges 9500 $100 $0 S0 $0
Bad Debts 9550 SO S0 SO SO
Contingency/Misc. 9560 S0 S13 $13 $64
Expenses/payments for Others 9800 $106,000f $85,000 $85,000 $86,000
Subtotal - Services & Other $228,787| $217,230 $225,230 $221,243
(without passthru) $132,230 $140,230 $135,243
Capital Outlay & Special Projects
Equipment, etc. 9050 $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Subtotal - Capital Outlay $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Total Expenditures $374,022| $350,172 $366,124 $370,243
Revenues Over (Under) 2,469 0 {0) (0)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year $309,300f $311,769 $311,769 $311,769
Fund Balance At End of Year $311,769 | $311,769 $311,769 $311,769
Summary
Mid-Michigan Library League Budget FY20 Fy21 Fy21 Fy21
2019-2020(2019-2020{ 2019-2020 2019-2020
Budget Summary Final-? | Approved| Amended Proposed
Personnel Services $115,510 | $122,447 $122,447 $122,447
Supplies $27,725 $9,495 $17,447 $25,553
Services & Other Charges $228,787 | $217,230 $225,230 $221,243
Capital Outlay $2,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Total $374,022 | $350,172 $366,124 $370,243




1202 A 18| Jequisul preoq jjuw

K810 1014SIa) 8Ulg NUM AIqr dIUSUMOL PUB[IBBUA ‘AJeIqrT oljand uosyol3 Uojep ‘Alelqr] diysumol ajiines Areiqiy diysumo | puejyory ‘Aresgry diysumo| UOLOW 6
Kreiqr onang diysumo ] Aeung ‘Aseiqr] Aunwwo) spidey big ‘Ateiq oljgnd uoiAueg 8
AIeiqr] [00UoS olqnd ajliAIe)eM AJeIqr] Mg Baly Aqieys Aselqi] diysumo Jslemiuad ‘Arelqi Anunwwo) Japuyyied ‘Aleigi dlignd ealy LeH i
Kieiqr] oljand A0 paey “A1eiqr] oliqnd ealy Jetin ‘Areiqr] Ayunwwod AoyeT "Areiqiy oljand HeA3 ‘Aeiqi] oljgnd 9seyp 9
Aleiqi 1ouisig Aluno) uosey S
Arei1qr] diysumo | pialuoly Aseiqr] Alunwwo) uregoly ‘(uopey) Aregry uidey a0y N ¢
AteiqiT o11gnd Plojxep-Oe||ipeD €
Kieiqr Ajunod eaisiUelN ‘Ue[nag o Aelqr] Aoieq ‘Aseiqgr 1ouisiq AajleA aisieg ‘Aeiqr 0liqnd Bluozuag ‘Aieiqgr 1ouisig saioys sizuag z
Kieiqr7 dm | euojeouepy Aleiqr olland dm ] pueja ‘Ateigr] dm] neuejesT ‘Aleiqi] Ajunwwo) axe] us|9 Kreiqr 101s1q eye [esnua) ‘Aleiqri alignd aJiejjeg ‘Aelqiq 101isig usply I
sauelqr] | dnoin
Bio W@ eseuss| ~bulobuo~ Jojoaiig 1002-086-L1S| LEOE-SLL-LEC L1096V IIN “OellipeD 20€ dUNS “IS [IBUSNIN "N 102 asep IAeys|101081iq
11eYD-00
|10UN0) Py
oo sHe|ydiol@Aieigsiielied LCAd ¥188-€€5-1€2 GI96Y IW olieleg| /v xog Od 1S ebpug 'S Liik 8de|d IPUID| 1reyo-00
110UN0Y Py
oo el tARITIeUIGaLUM ECAd G600-682-686| LcE-1£8-686 8888Y |\ ‘UCIUBIS 1S Inuep 3 901 MO[|8}ex00Y Aed 6
Bic AreIqspidelDigeyoems €CAd 8161-G22-LE2| ¥€2S-964-L€C £0€6v IIN 'spidey Big "BAY UeBIYOIN 'S 92 Yole M yelses 8
oo el @ubnUowUaInyoaiiefen 22Ad ISEEIREL /821-0G/-1€2| 2€85-698- €2 6Yv6Y |IN Je1emiuad| 216 X0g Od 189115 usain) €91 | UBNHO-UYoINUD|  8usfeA /
wodTiewioy@bingqusbueyj CCAd Jainseal| VIN| ¥6Lt-62v-1€C 9596v IIN "Jayin aAlQ Aemuny "M G 1 Binquabuen 107 9
Dio"ATeIqlpou@uiiuss lcAd ey G2Z88-£0€-69¢| S9¥8-Ev8-1EC LEV6Y IN ‘uoibuipn’ lahe|\ "N Se8 yuws ol3 S
BIo UBGoW@BbUSSBD 2ZAd V/N[2612-S28- €2 /5967 N “Uregoi 1eans a(dey '3 201 ebussig sueiq| v
DICTATRIGHOBIIPEO@IUED]] €A L¥S9-G//-1€2 1096V IN “Oe|lipeD 19a11S 8xe7 UInos |iy| Jexem-uebo Aoei|. €
DIoTAEIqiesISIUBL@BI0BUS8IbD €A 11eyD-8dIA 61Gc-€2.-1€2| Leve-ev.L-1E2 0996V IIN ‘9sisiuely 192.13 8|de| 6 8.i0euUsslY e.igsQ 14
oo sveiydIcipARigls.ieleq E€CAd v188-€€5-1€C GIo6Y [N alElleg| /v xog Od 1S ebpug 'S LiL 8%e|d puid b
SS2Ippe [1ewW-3 Spus PRy 200 (13410) {urew) diz =183s 'AD SSoIppyY SWeu jse7  swed| dnolo
Wia] Ad auoUd auoyd 1511

1202 Ad pseog Aresqi uebiyoin-pia




